From: Greg Adams

To: PUC.FilingCenter

Subject: UE 335 Calpine Additional Signature Pages
Date: Monday, April 9, 2018 4:45:42 PM
Attachments: Calpine Solutions Additional Signature Pages.pdf

Please see the attached filing.

Greg Adams

Richardson Adams, PLLC
515 N. 27th Street, 83702
P.O. Box 7218, 83707
Boise, Idaho

Voice: 208.938.2236
Facsimile: 208.938.7904

Information contained in this electronic message and in any attachments hereto may contain information that is
confidential, protected by the attorney/client privilege and/or attorney work product doctrine. Inadvertent disclosure
of the contents of this email or its attachments to unintended recipients is not intended to and does not constitute a
waiver of the attorney/client privilege and/or attorney work product doctrine. If you have received this email in
error, please immediately notify the sender of the erroneous receipt and destroy this email and any attachments of
the same either electronic or printed. Thank you.

***Please use caution when opening links, attachments or responding to this email as it
originated outside of PUC.***
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QUALIFICATION OF OTHER PERSONS

DOCKET NO. UE 335
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